
 

Planning Board  August 27, 2012 

Township of Ocean                                                                               Minutes 

                                                                                                                                             

CAUCUS SESSION:    7:00 P.M.     Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads  

Oakhurst 

 

DISCUSSION:  

 

Minor Site Plan Subcommittee Application 

CoCo Pari / Kimberly Lindau 

Block 22 Lot 83 

 

Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky said that this application has been put on 

hold. 

   

REGULAR MEETING: 7:30 P.M. Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads 

Oakhurst 

           

MEMBERS 

PRESENT: 

Anthony Andrisano 

Carlo Gallello 

William Garofalo 

Christopher Healy 

Estelle Klose 

Stephen Levy, Alt I 

Thomas Means, Chairman 

MEMBERS    Fred Brody 

ABSENT:       Ray Menell, Alt II 

                    John Verrilli 

                    Warren Goode, V Chair 

   

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Sanford Brown, Esquire, Board Attorney 

 James Higgins, P.P., 

Bill Fitzgerald, P.E.,  

Marianne Wilensky, 

Board Planner 

Board Engineer 

Planning Administrator 

 Rachel Goncharko, Planning Board Secretary 

Recording Secretary 

 

Chairman Thomas Means announced that the notice requirements for the Open 

Public Meetings Act have been satisfied, a copy of the notice having been sent to the 

Asbury Park Press and the Coaster, posted in the Township Hall, and filed in the Office of 

the Township Clerk on August 22, 2012. 

 

CASE CARRIED to September 24, 2012 

 

Seaview Square, LLC by  

Rent Receiver Grubb & Ellis 

Management Services, Inc.  

d/b/a Newmark Grubb Knight Frank 

Block 141, Lots 1 & 23 

Route 35 & 66 

Ocean 

 

  

CASE CARRIED until further notice 

 

Nobility Crest at Ocean, LLC 

Block 152, Lot 1.01, 2.01 

Block 153, Lot 80 

Centre Street 

Ocean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Planning Board  Page 2   

Township of Ocean   August 27, 2012   

 

CONTINUED CASES 

 

Elliot Elo 

Block 17 Lots 36, 37.01, 39 

304 Garfield Avenue 

210 Larchwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

Zone R-4 

This is an application for minor subdivision approval 

with variances.  

 

Attorney for the applicant: Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire 

 

The Board’s information packet, containing the reports of the Board’s professionals 

was marked into evidence B-5. Board Planner, James Higgins, P.P. and Board Engineer 

William Fitzgerald, P.E. summarized their reports and indicated that the applicant has 

addressed all their concerns.  

 

Attorney for the applicant, Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire asked for a timeline to be set. 

It was decided that the work should be completed by October 31, 2012. 

 

Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire read a prepared resolution. 

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Anthony Andrisano. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Levy, Means  

Opposed: None 

 

A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Thomas Means and 

seconded by Anthony Andrisano. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Levy, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Klose 

Absent: Brody, Goode, Menell, Verrilli 

 

Selma, LLC 

Block 34 Lot 14 

1710 Highway 35 

Oakhurst 

Zone C-2 

This is an application for preliminary and final site plan 

approval with variances. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Rick Brodsky, Esquire  

 

 

 The Board’s information packet, containing the reports of the Board’s professionals, 

was marked into evidence B-2. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. said that there are two 

minor issues that need to be addressed. He said that the plans are unclear whether the 

façade signs will not extend more than 15” from the wall. Mr. Brodsky said that they will 

not. Mr. Higgins also said that the landscaping has changed after responding to the report 

of the Environmental Commission. He said that the applicant has made the changes 

requested by the Environmental Commission. Mr. Higgins suggested that the donation to 

the Shade Tree Fund for nine trees be reconsidered since the applicant has proposed 3” 

minimum trees rather than the required 2 ½” minimum trees.  

 

 Board Engineer William Fitzgerald, P.E. requested that the applicant submit a survey 

as he could not find it in the submittal. Chairman Means asked if he is satisfied with the 

changes to the western façade. Mr. Fitzgerald said that he has not seen the proposed 

changes. Mr. Brodsky said that the architect for the applicant, James Watt will satisfy all 

the concerns in Mr. Fitzgerald’s report.  

 

Chairman Means said that he will agree to waive the donation to the Shade Tree 

Fund because of the 3” minimum trees.  

 

 Project Manager, Dave Boesch referred to sheet 2 of 10 of the revised plans, revised 

July 31, 2012 to show the changes to the parking. The whole set of revised plans were 

marked  into evidence A-7. He explained that the greenbanking has been eliminated and  



Planning Board  Page 3   

Township of Ocean   August 27, 2012   

 

parking spaces have been added. The drainage system on the north side has been 

improved and will utilize the existing Department of Transportation drainage systems. He 

said that they are currently in the process of getting the appropriate permits.  

 

 Mr. Fitzgerald said that the easement in the back of the property is good because it 

provides a way to get from West Park Avenue to Orchard Plaza. He said that drainage is 

not an issue because they are reducing impervious coverage. Addressing questions about 

phasing, Mr. Boesch said that the tenant in the front will be going in as soon as possible. 

The parking lot in the front will be completed at that point. The parking lot in the rear of 

the building will be completed later when the other tenants go in. They are only 

anticipating service vehicles to go to the back of the building. Mr. Fitzgerald suggested 

that a ‘Service Vehicle Only’ sign be placed to discourage people from going to the rear 

parking lot. Mr. Boesch said that landscaping, lighting and drainage will all be completed 

during the first phase. Mr. Higgins asked about the dumpster area. Mr. Boesch said that the 

dumpster can be included as part of phase one. Mr. Higgins suggested bonding the entire 

project, but completing it in two phases.  

 

 The architect for the project, James Watt, submitted sheet A1.03 entitled “Proposed 

Elevations and Signs”, revised August 17, 2012 which was marked into evidence A-8. A 

supplemental sheet to A1.03, revised August 27, 2012, shows the changes to the western 

elevation and was marked into evidence A-9. Sheet A1.04 entitled “Proposed Floor Plan” 

was revised 8/27/12 to show the inclusion of an access corridor for deliveries and was 

marked into evidence A-10.  

 

 Mr. Watt said that the façade sign will not exceed the projection of 15” off the side 

of the wall. He described the improvements to the western elevation, saying that the 

stone will continue across the base of the building in the form of a watertable. The stone 

will continue to the back of the building, which is appropriate if there is an access 

easement in the back. The back of the building will be repaired and painted. The stone 

wall will be 42” high. Mr. Fitzgerald said that the improvements are fine. 

 

 Mr. Brodksy agreed to bonding the entire project.  

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Anthony Andrisano. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Klose, Levy, Means  

Opposed: None 

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire summarized the conditions in a prepared 

resolution. 

 

A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Thomas Means and 

seconded by Stephen Levy. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Healy, Klose, Levy, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Brody, Goode, Menell, Verrilli 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 P.M. ____________________ 

 Rachel Goncharko 

 Board Secretary 

 Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 


